INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ULTRARUNNERS

To All IAU Member Federations 14t April 2018

Dear General Secretary,

Elections for the IAU President and other IAU Executive Council (EC) vacancies — Update
on Declarations of Candidature for President and other vacancies now open

| attach my letter of 19t January 2018 which gives the background for our mid-term
elections and the procedure so far. The deadline for the declaration of candidates for the
post of IAU President was April 8" 2018 and the following two candidate nominations have
been received (in alphabetical order)

Candidate Nominated by: -
Dr Richard Lion Caldwell (USA) USATF
Nadeem Khan (CAN) ACU

Both letters of nomination/support are attached.

As one candidate, Nadeem Khan, is currently IAU Vice- President, then the Vice-President post
would now be declared as open for nominations. | have also received notice that another member
of the Executive Council will be nominated for the Vice-President Post. So, there will be two posts

open for nominations:

IAU Vice President.
Executive Council Member.

Candidates for these vacancies should then be nominated by their national federation with
a short CV to the IAU General Secretary by midnight (UTC) 8t July 2018.

Article 13 (Elections) will apply to these elections and candidates can stand for more than
one vacant post.

Elections will be held during Congress on 7t" September 2018.

Hilary Walker
IAU General Secretary
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